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TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY

Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial
Safety and Education Center —

Highway Patrol
(573) 526-6149

www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov

State Capitol Tours
(573) 751-2854
www.mocapitoltours.com

= Jefferson Landing Historic Site

(573) 751-2854
www.mostateparks.com

Governor’s Mansion
(573) 751-2854
www.mansion.mo.gov

Missouri State Penitentiary
(573) 623-2820
www.missouripentours.com

Runge Conservation Nature

Center

(573) 526-5544
www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-
nature-center

State Archives
(573) 751-3280
WWW.S0s.mo.gov/archives

Supreme Court Building
(573) 751-7331
www.courts.mo.gov



COMMITTEES
CHAIR: APPROPRIATIONS -
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

STATE CAPITOL

201 W CAPITOL AVE
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806

BUDGET
(573) 751-1490
CONSERVATION AND NATURAL
robert.ross@house.mo.gov RESOURCES

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

Robert Ross
State Representative - District 142
Representing Texas County
and portions of Howell, Phelps, and Pulaski Counties

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

I hope you find this directory helpful. If | can
ever provide assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Working on your behalf,

P

Representative Robert Ross

Proudly Serving the 142nd House District
Texas, Howell, Phelps and Pulaski Counties
Missouri House of Representatives
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EMERGENCY NUMBERS
HOWELL, TEXAS, PHELPS AND PULASKI COUNTIES

Sheriff, Police, Ambulance and Fire .............ccccccevvvvviiiieeeeeceins 911
Poison Control Center ................ccccceeeiiiiiiiii e, 1(800) 222-1222

NON-EMERGENCY NUMBERS

SHERIFF/POLICE
Sheriff-Howell County ..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiienie e (417) 256-2544
Sheriff-Phelps CoUNtY .......ccociiiiiiiieiie e (573) 426-3860
Sheriff-Pulaski COUNY ........coviiiiieiiie e (573) 774-6196
Sheriff-Texas COoUNtY .......ccocuiiiiiiie e (417) 967-4165
Cabool POICE.......cooiiiiiiee e (417) 962-3993
Edgar Springs Police (City Hall) .......coooviiiiiiiiiiieec (573) 435-6334
Ft. Leonard Wood POIICE ........cceeeiiiiiiiiiieecc e (573) 596-6141
Houston Police (City Hall)........oooeiiiii e (417) 967-3348
Licking POHCE......ccviiiiiiieeeei e (573) 674-2278
Mountain View POlICE .......ccooiiiiiiieee e (417) 934-2525
Summersville POlICE ........coccvviiiiiiiiiiiieee e (417) 932-4212
FIRE
(071 o oo I ol TSP PRSPRPRP (417) 962-3993
Edgar Springs Fire ........cooviiiiiieieceie e (573) 435-1008
Ft. Leonard Wood Fire.........ccooueiiiiiiiiiiieec e (573) 596-0883
HOUSEON Fire ..o (417) 967-3500
Howell County Rural Fire District .........ccccoeoeeiiieiniiieeeeeenn (417) 257-1270
Licking 911 Emergency ServiCe ........cccccvevueeeiiieeenieeesiee e (573) 674-2266
Mountain VIiew Fire ... (417) 934-2601
Plato Fir ..coeeieieie et (417) 458-4940
Raymonaville Fire ........coooiiiiieiece e (417) 457-6010
RObY/SUCCESS Fire....cooiiiiiiie e (417) 458-4214
SUMMETSVIllE Fire ....oooiiiieiiieee e (417) 932-4212
AMBULANCE
Mountain View (Howell County)..........coocuiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeee (417) 932-4022
Mercy Hospital (Springfield) EMS Summersville Service ........... (417) 932-4022
Phelps County AmbuUIanCe ...........cccceeviiiiiiiie i (573) 364-2886
Pulaski County AmMbulance............ccceviiiiiniiiiiiecee e (573) 774-5413
Texas County Ambulance Service (Houston)............ccceevveeennee. (417) 967-3737
Texas County Memorial Hospital............cccoeiiiiiiiiiicce (417) 967-3311
STATE POLICE
Highway Patrol (Troop G Headquarters) ...........cccooveeenveeennnen. 1(800) 525-5555
WIlIOW SPHINGS ..eeiiiiiiiiiieiie ittt e (417) 469-3121
Highway Patrol (Troop | Headquarters)
Rolla-Phelps COoUNtY .......ccccoiiieiiiiiieiieeee e (573) 368-2345
Missouri State Highway Patrol
General Headquarters ...........ccccoveeeeiiiie i (573) 751-3313

Missouri State Water Patrol...........cccccooveiiiieiiiic e (573) 751-3333
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TEXAS COUNTY OFFICIALS
County Seat * 210 N Grand Ave, Houston 65483
(417) 967-3222 « www.texascountymissouri.org
Justice Center Building * 519 N Grand Ave, Houston 65483 « (417) 967-4165

25th Judicial Circuit Judges

Circuit Judge, Division | William E. Hickle ...........ccccooeerninennee. (573) 458-6232
Circuit Judge, Division Il John D. Beger..........cccccovvveeeeeicvrennnnn. (573) 458-6232
Associate Circuit Judge (Texas County) Doug Gaston .............. (417) 967-3663
Commissioners
Presiding Commissioner Fred Stenger..........ccccocvvveiiniecennnenn. (417) 967-3132
District | Commissioner John Casey..........cccceviveeiicieencieennenns (417) 967-3222
District Il Commissioner Linda Garrett..........cccoccceeieinieeneenn. (417) 967-3222
Assessor Debbie James...........cccocieeiiiiiiii e, (417) 967-4709
Circuit Court Clerk Marci Mosley ..........ccoocueviiiiiiiiiee e (417) 967-3742
Clerk Kris NEal.......ccoeiiiiiiiiiiie e (417)967-2112
Collector/Treasurer Tammy Cantrell .............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinen. (417) 967-2580
Coroner Thomas C. Whittaker...........cccceiviiieniiiiie e (417) 962-4889
Emergency Management Jack Watson............cccccceeveeenieeneenn. (417) 967-0720
Prosecuting Attorney Parke Stevens, Jr..........ccoccvviiiinicennnenn. (417) 967-2029
Public Administrator Connie Thompson ..........ccccceveiiieeniieennnnen. (417) 967-2669
Recorder of Deeds Lindsay KOCh...........ccccoeciiiiiiiiiiiiinecc e (417) 967-8438
Sheriff James Sigman ... (417) 967-4165
Surveyor Chuck Mani€r...........cooooiiieiieeiieeeee e (417) 967-2777
AREA SERVICES
Ozark Action Community Service Office...........cccceeviiininnnnins (417) 976-2036
Southwest Missouri Area Agency on Aging (SWMOA)............. (417) 862-8762
Cabool Senior Center ..........oooiciiiiiie e (417) 962-3860
Houston Senior Center .........ccooviiviiiiieiiee e (417) 967-4119
Licking Bridge Builders Senior Center ...........cccccovieeiiineennnee. (573) 674-3558
Summersville Senior Center .........ccccovieiiiiiiiiee e (417) 932-4044
American Red CroSS.......oooouuiiiiiiiiiiiee e (417) 967-5855
AnIMal ShERET.......cceiii e (417) 967-0700
Fair BOard ........ccociiiiiiiiei e (417) 260-2869
Family Support & Children’s DiviSion............ccccoevieeiniieeeiiieenns (417) 967-4551
FOOd PaNtry .....coouiiiiiiiiieitie e (417)967-4484
Health Department...........coooeiiiiiii i (417) 967-4131
Juvenile DiVISION ........cceiiiiiiieiie e (417) 967-4127
LIDIary ..o (417) 967-2258
License Bureau 1591 N Hwy 63, Ste B, Houston ..................... (417) 967-3878
Medivan (HOUSTON).......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e (417) 260-2127
Memorial HOSpital .........coccviiiiiiiiicc e (417) 967-3311
University Missouri Extension Center............ccccooiiiiiiiiniieeen. (417) 967-4545
United Community Help Center (Licking)........cceeeoeririererieeenns (573) 674-4184
Voter Registration/County Clerk ............ccccoeviiiniiieiiieeeieene (417) 967-2112

Young Farmers & Ranchers ..........cccccccooeiiieiiiccciieec e (417) 967-6558
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CITY OF CABOOL
618 Main St, Cabool 65689 ¢« (417) 962-3136 * www.cabool.org

Mayor Danny CannON..........cccuviiieiiiiiiiee e e (417) 962-3136
Administrator Ron Scheets..........c.ccccoiiiiiiiiiii e (417) 962-3136
Aldermen

Ward | - Sam Mudd, Jerry Driskell Ward Il - John Williams, Jim Sigman
Attorney Brad ElISWOrth ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiee e (417) 962-3136
Clerk Kim ENNOtt......ccoiiiiiiieceec e (417) 962-3136
Fire Chief Brent Honeycutt ...........cocccoiiiiiiiiiiic e, (417) 962-3993
Police Chief Jerald Sigman .........ccoccceviiiiiiiiiiiieee e (417) 962-3993
AREA SERVICES

Cabool ENErpriSe .......coovuiiiiiiiiiiiee e (417) 962-4411

Chamber of COMMErCE .......ccceviiiiiiiiiiiie e (417) 962-3002

LIDIaY . e (417) 962-3722

1= o1 o] g 07T o | (= RSP (417) 962-3860

CITY OF HOUSTON
601 S Grand Ave, Houston 65483 « (417) 967-3348
www.houstonmo.org

Mayor Don Tottingham ...........coooiiiiiiiie e (417) 967-3348
Aldermen

Ward | — Joe Honeycutt, Mary Barnes

Ward Il — Charles “Chalky” Wells, Sheila Walker

Ward Il — David Arthur, Victoria Castleman Narancich

Administrator Larry SUutton...........ccccoiii e (417) 967-3348
Clerk Tonya FOSter......oooiiiieiee e (417) 967-3348
Fire Chief JOBY MOOIE .......cccuviiiiieciiiiee e (417) 967-3348
Fire Department EMergency .........cccccooveeiiiiniee e (417) 967-3500
Police Chief Tim Ceplina ........ccoocviiriiiiiiiei e (417) 967-3348
Rural Fire Chief Don Gaston .........c.ccccviiieiiiiinecc e (417) 217-1747
AREA SERVICES
BUS SEIVICE ...ueiiiiieiii e (417)967-2013
Chamber of COMMErCE.........cccuviiiiieiiiiie e (417) 967-2013
Houston Herald ..o (417) 967-2000
LIDIaY . (417) 967-2258
License Bureau 1591 N Hwy 63, Ste B........ccooevvviveeeeeiinen. (417) 967-3878
SENIOr CONLET ...t (417) 967-4119

CITY OF LICKING
City Hall, 125 S Main St, Licking 65542 « (573) 674-2521
www.lickingmo.org

Mayor Keith Cantrell............coooiiiii e (573) 674-2521
AlEIMEN ... s (573) 674-2521

Danny Wade; Larry Miller, Joyce Cook, and Kenneth Aiken
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Administrator / Clerk Renee Keaton............ccccooiiiiiiniiiinee. (573) 674-2521
Court Clerk Deanna Sparks..........cccceeceeeiiieeeniieesiee e (573) 674-2521
Emergency ServiCe ........cccoovoviniiiiniiee e 911 or (573) 674-2278
Fire Chief Jimmy Sherrill ..........c.ccooiiiiiiei e (573) 674-2521
Police Chief Scott LindSey.........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiecc e (573) 674-2278
AREA SERVICES
Chamber of COMMErCE..........oocuiiieiiiicieieee e (573) 674-2510
I o T = oSSR (573) 674-2038
License Bureau 104 E HWy 32.......cocciiiiiiiiiiiceeeeee s (573) 674-1232
Licking Bridge Builders Senior Center...........cccoooeiiieiieniinneen. (573) 674-3558
LickiNg NEWS.......eeiiiiiie e (573) 674-2412

VILLAGE OF PLATO

Board Chairman Bob Biram...........cccceveiiiiiiiie e (417) 458-4424
Board of Trustees

Joseph Smith, Bobby Biram, Theresa Ryan and Rosemary Stuart
Clerk Hal Dandridge .........ooooieiiiiieeieciiiee e (417) 458-4520
Plato Volunteer Fire Dept. Chief Victor Arrington............cccceeveee. (417) 458-4940

VILLAGE OF RAYMONDVILLE

Clerk Debbie Schweighauser ............ccccceeeiiiiiieciceeee e (417) 457-6281
(070181 Lo} | RS (417) 457-6281
Chair Gene Dewitt, Sharon Baker, Dennis Grose, Donnie Barton, Jr., and

Aaron Scantlin
Volunteer Fire Dept. Chief Michael Jackson ..........cccccocccveiiieenns (417) 457-6010

VILLAGE OF ROBY
Volunteer Fire Dept. Fire Chief Keith Follin...........cccccoviiniinns (417) 458-4214

CITY OF SUMMERSVILLE
PO Box 242, Summersville 65571 « (417) 932-4299
www.summersvilleweb.com

Mayor Marilyn Howell ... (417) 932-4299
ATJEIMEN ..o (417) 932-4299
Kay Richardson, Lillian Jacks, Bev Baldwin, and Jimmy German
Clerk Kitty JENIe......cooiiiiiie e (417) 932-4299
Fire Rural District Chief Raymond Holden......................... 911 or (417) 932-4212
Police Chief Kevin JOtzZ...........ccooiiiiiiiii e (417) 932-4212
AREA SERVICES
Chamber of COMMErCE........ccccueiiiiiiiiiiie e (417) 932-4299
LIDIaY . e (417) 932-5261
SeNIOr CeNLEI ... (417) 932-4044
Summersville BEACON ........ccociiiiiiiieiiee e (417) 932-4700
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HOWELL COUNTY OFFICIALS
County Seat West Plains * Courthouse Court Square, West Plains 65775

www.howellcounty.net
37th Judicial Circuit Judges
Circuit Judge, Division | David Evans ...........cccccccovoiiiniicciinnennn (417) 256-4383
Associate Circuit Judge, Division 2 Don M. Henry.................... (417) 256-4050
Associate Circuit Judge, Division 3 Truman L. Wiles................ (417) 256-4050
Presiding Commissioner Mark Collins............cccccoevivieeeeeiiiiennnn. (417) 256-3872
Commissioner North District Bill Lovelace.............ccccoceeeineen. (417) 256-3872
Commissioner South District Billy Sexton..........ccccccoviieeiineen. (417) 256-3872
Assessor Daniel Franks.............ooooiiiiiii e (417) 256-8284
Circuit Clerk Cindy WEEKS.........ccoiuiiiiieeeiiiee e (417) 256-3741
Clerk Dennis VOn AlIMEN..........cooiiiiiiiiee e (417) 256-2591
ColleCtor Larry SPENCE.......ccccuveieee et (417) 256-4001
Coroner TiM CREITY .....coooiiiiiiieec e (417) 256-2121
E-911 OffiCe. it (417) 256-0209
Prosecuting Attorney Michael Hutchings.........ccccooiiiiiiiiiii. (417) 256-2317
Public Administrator John Pruett............cccoovioiiiiiiiieeeeee (417) 255-0350
Recorder of Deeds Sharon Trowbridge...........ccooocveviirenieennenn. (417) 256-3750
Sheriff Mike Shannon ... (417) 256-2544
1106 Missouri Ave, West Plains
Surveyor Ralph RiggsS.......uvviiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeee e (417) 256-8125
Treasurer Nancy Franz..........cooccoiiiiiiiiiieee e (417) 256-4261
AREA SERVICES
American Red CroSs .........occcveiiiiiiiiieiieee e (505) 265-8514
AniMal ShelEr......cocviiiiiiee e (417) 255-1860
Christo HOUSE ....ceeiiieiieeciee e e (417) 256-3408
Family & Senior ServiCes........ccooovveiiieiiii e (417) 256-7121
Family Support & Children’s DiviSion ...........cccceevcvvinieeeiiieene (417) 257-2515
Health Department ..........coocveiiiiiiiie e (417) 256-7078
Howell County NEWS .......ceoiiiiiiiiiierieeiee e (417) 469-1167
License Bureau, 119 Pine Street, Mountain View................... (417) 934-2387
Ozark Action Community Service Office.........c.cccvevieneiienens (417) 976-2036
Ozark Independent Living (417) 257-0038
Ozark Medical Center ..........cooiceiiiiieiiiee e (417) 256-9111
Southwest Missouri Area Agency on Aging (SWMOA)........... (417) 862-8762
University Extension Center...........cccooveiiiiiiiie i (417) 256-2391

CITY OF MOUNTAIN VIEW
120 N Oak St, Mountain View 65548 « (417) 934-2601
www.mountainviewmo.com

Mayor Patrick Reed ..........oooiiuiiiiii e (417) 934-2601

Y o =Ty 34T o TR (417) 934-2601
Larry David, Paul O’Brien, Jeff Wade, and Lindell Vandevort

AMDUIANGCE ... (417) 934-6222

City Administrator Mike Wake ...........ccccoviiiiniiiiniic e (417) 934-2601
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City Attorney Charles Cantrell ...........ccccoviieiiiiiiiee e (417) 934-2601
City Clerk Willa Kramer ..........cccuveeeiiiiiiiee e (417) 934-2601
City Treasurer/Clerk Mary Woodruff............ccoociiiniiiiieciniece (417) 934-2601
Fire Chief Nick Heavrin..........cccoiiieiiiiiiie e (417) 934-2601
Fire Station #2 1313 W 4th ..o (417) 934-2198
Police Chief Jamie Perkins.........ccccoocoveiiieiiiiie e (417) 934-2525
AREA SERVICES
AGaPEe HOUSE ..o (417) 934-1811
Chamber of COMMEICE .......cccceeviiiieeeiee e (417) 934-2794
LIDIary .o (417) 934-6154
License BUureau..........cccueeeieiiiieiic e (417) 934-2387
Mercy St. Francis Hospital............ccoooeiiiiiiiniiieccieee (417) 934-7000
Mountain View Standard...........coccceviiiiiiiiiiii e (417) 934-2025
Parks & Recreation Eddie Owens..........c.coccieiiiiiiiiciiee i, (417) 934-2601
Sanitation Department David Abbey..........ccccoocoeeiieeenieeenen. (417) 934-2601
Senior Citizen Center.........ooviiiiiieeeeee e (417) 934-6504

PHELPS COUNTY OFFICIALS
County Seat Rolla « Courthouse 200 N Main St, Rolla 65401
(573) 458-6000 « www.phelpscounty.org

25th Judicial Circuit Judges

Circuit Judge, Division | William E. Hickle..............ccccccevoennens (573) 458-6232
Circuit Judge, Division Il John D. Beger .........cccccovciviniiecnnnenn. (573) 458-6232
Associate Circuit Judge Ronald D. White ...........cccccceiiiiieeenn. (573) 458-6245
Associate Circuit Judge Mark Calvert...........ccccoooioiiiiieeinieenns (573) 458-6246
Presiding Commissioner Randy Verkamp...........ccccocovevieennnen.. (573) 458-6120
1st District Commissioner Larry J. Stratman............c.cccecveenee. (573) 458-6121
2nd District Commissioner Gary HiCKS ..........ccococeviviieiiiniennne. (573) 458-6122
AsSesSOr Bill WIggins ......occveiiiiiiiiiieic e (573) 458-6135
Clerk Pamela Grow ... (5673) 458-6115
Clerk Circuit Court Sue Brown...........cccceeviieeeiiieie e (573) 458-6200
Collector Davis R. Ha@s ........cccuvveieiiiiiiiie e (573) 458-6155
[070] o] 1T SRR (573) 465-2947
Prosecuting Attorney Brendon FOX.........ccccovvviiiiiiiiiiiicniee e (573) 458-6170
Public Administrator Kathy Oliver...........ccccoeoiiiiiiiiee e (573) 458-6080
Recorder of Deeds Robin Kordes...........ccccevioiiiiieesiieeeiieeeeen (573) 458-6095
Sheriff Rick LiSenbe.........cociiiiiiiiie e (573) 426-3860
Treasurer Carol GreeN ...........cococuveieeeieiiiie e (573) 458-6130

AREA SERVICES

American Red CroSS........cuoiuieeiiieeirie e (573) 364-3947
AnIMal Shelter.......coocuiiiiiiicee e (573) 364-6995
Central Mo Area Agency on Aging — Columbia ..........ccccceeneeee. (573) 443-5823
Central Mo Area Agency on Aging — Rolla .......cccccoeeviiiinnen. (573) 265-0616
Central Ozarks Service Programs —Rolla.........ccc.ccceeviiienen. (573) 458-6069

Chamber of COMMEICE........ccccviiiiieeiee e (573) 364-3577
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Community Partnership .........ccccooieiiiiei e (573) 368-2849
Family Support & Children’s Division...........cccccccoovccieieecienneee. (573) 368-2340
Food Pantry (MODII€) .........ccocuieieriiieiiieee e (573) 474-1020
Health Department ..o (573) 458-6010
LIDIary .o (573) 364-2604
License Bureau 1038 S Bishop Ave., Rolla...........ccccccceeenneen. (573) 364-7848
Ozarks Community Action (8 Counti€s).........cccceeviieerncerennne. (573) 765-3263
Phelps County Medical Center (Rolla) .........ccccoeviiiiiieeeniinene (573) 364-8899
Rape & Abuse Crisis Center (Russell House) ..........ccccceoveeene (888) 570-3703
Retired Senior Volunteer Program...........ccccocveriiiiineeeiienene (573) 458-6180
Road Department............ooooiiiiiiiiiee e (573) 426-3864
Senior Center (Rolla Nutrition Sit€) .........cococviviieiiiieeeee (573) 341-2929
Senior Companion Program .........ccccceccvieeeieiiiiiee e (573) 458-6180
University Extension Center..........ccooovviviiiiiee e (573) 458-6260

CITY OF EDGAR SPRINGS
555 Broadway, Edgar Springs 65462 « (573) 435-6334

Mayor Kurt ROSS.........uuiiiiiiiiieie et (573) 435-6334

Administrator/City Clerk Paula James............cccocveiviiiiiccnneen. (573) 435-6334

AlEIMEN ..o s (573) 435-6334
Sam Newman, Carolina Dunham, Phil Scruggs, and Amanda Melton

Fire Chief Cody SCOtt ........cooiieeiieee e (573) 435-1008

Police Chief Kody LUCES..........cccoeiiiiiiieeiciieiie e (573) 435-6334

Public Water Supply District #1 Phelps .........ccccoceiiiiiiniiiennen. (573) 435-6720

PULASKI COUNTY OFFICIALS
County Seat Waynesville « Courthouse 301 Historic Rt 66 East,
Waynesville 65583-2599 « www.showmepulaski.org

25th Judicial Circuit Judges

Circuit Judge, Division | William E. Hickle.............cccccovieennene (573) 458-6232
Circuit Judge, Division Il John D. Beger .........ccccoeviviiiicenneenn. (573) 458-6232
Associate Circuit Judge Colin Long (Pulaski County)............... (573) 774-4786
Associate Circuit Judge Michael Headrick............cccccoceeiinnnes (573) 774-4784
Presiding Commissioner Gene Newkirk .............ccccovviveincinenneenn. (573) 774-4701
Commissioner District | Lynn Sharp........cccccoceveeeiiieeiienenee, (573) 774-4701
Commissioner District I Rick Zweerink ...........cccccooeiiiininnen. (573) 774-4701
Assessor Daniel Whittle.............ccccoiiiiii e (573) 774-4717
Clerk Brett Bassett..........coooiiiiiieiiee e (573) 774-4701
Circuit Clerk/ Recorder Rachelle Beasley ..........ccccccevvieeeiceeenee. (573) 774-4755
Collector of Revenue Terri Mitchell ............ccccceeieiiiiiiiiiicieeee (573) 774-4711
Coroner Mikel Hartness...........oooiieiiniieiiiieeece e (573) 774-5413
Prosecuting Attorney Kevin Hillman .........ccccccoiiniiiiniccnee. (573) 774-4770
Public Administrator Loretta RouSe. ...........cccceviiieiiiiiciniecce (573) 774-4741
Sheriff RON LONG...ciiiiiieiiie e (573) 774-6196
Surveyor Don Mayhew ...........c.cooiiiiiiiiieeeeee e (573) 774-5791

Treasurer SUE RAPONE .......c..coiiiiiieiiceeee e (573) 774-4724



12 142nd DISTRICT DIRECTORY

AREA SERVICES
AMDUIANCE SEIVICE .....cciiiiiiiiiie e (417) 774-5413
Central Mo Area Agency on Aging (CMAAA) Waynesville ...... (573) 774-3390
Chamber of COMMErCE........ccceviiiiiiiiiii e (573) 336-5121
Health Department (CroCKer) ........coccvveieieeiiiie e (573) 736-2217
License Bureau 209 N Street, Waynesville............ccccoeeceenneen. (573) 774-8400
Library (Waynesville) ..........coueiiiiiiiiiieee e (573) 774-2965
Senior Citizens Center (Waynesville) ..........ccccooeiiiieiniiccnnne. (573) 774-2668
University Extension Center (Waynesville)..........ccccoceeeviinenns (573) 774-6177

U.S. ARMY BASE - FORT LEONARD WOOD
www.wood.army.mil

INFOrMAtION. ... (573) 596-0131

Fire Department..........oooveeiiiie e (573) 596-0883

Hospital Information............cocoiiiiiiii e (573) 596-0035

Police (MP) Department ............ccoeiiieeiiiee e (573) 596-6141

Post Staff Duty OffiCer........ccciiiiiiiiii e (573) 563-6126

Representative Robert Ross’ family,
wife, Chrissy, and sons
Carson & Rylan.

: e 10 & RN | VS
Representative Robert Ross being presented with the
Missouri Farm Bureau (Texas County) 2016 Friend
of Agriculture Award along with Don Luerssen, John
Casey, Joe Whetstine, Mike Luerssen, Robert Rouse,
Charles Bassett, US Senator Roy Blunt,
Senator Mike Cunningham.
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SCHOOL DISTRICTS

CABOOL RAIV.....ooie e (417) 962-3153
Superintendent Robin Ritchie
1025 Rogers St, PO Box 613, Cabool 65689-0613

HOUSTON R-L....oee e (417) 967-3024
Superintendent Dr. Allen Moss
423 W Pine, Houston 65483-1147

LICKING R-VIHI ... (573) 674-2911
Superintendent Dr. John Hood
125 College Ave, PO Box 179, Licking 65542-0179

MOUNTAIN VIEW-BIRCH TREER-III .............cccoooiiiiiiee. (417) 934-2020
Superintendent Dr. Don Christensen
Hwy 60 E, PO Box 464, Mountain View 65548-0464

PHELPS COUNTY R-lll (Elementary District)..........cccococeviennieene (573) 435-6293
Superintendent John Fluhrer
17790 State Rte M, Edgar Springs 65462-8305

PLATO R-V (Elementary District)..........cccooeeiiereiiieeenii e (417) 458-3333
Superintendent Kim Hawk
10645 Plato Dr, PO Box A, Plato 65552-0010

RAYMONDVILLE R-VII (Elementary District)..........cccceeveeeernnenn. (417) 457-6237
Superintendent Dana Buschmann
135 W Hwy B, PO Box 10, Raymondville 65555-0010

SUCCESS R-VI (Elementary District) .........ccceeovevieeiiieeeiee e (417) 967-2597
Superintendent David Russell
10341 Hwy 17, Success 65570-9605

SUMMERSVILLE R-Il......c.oooiiiiiiecce e (417) 932-4045
Superintendent Rick Stark
400 Rogers St, PO Box 198, Summersville 65571-0198

WAYNESVILLE R-VI - THAYER ELEMENTARY .........ccccoeoeenen. (573) 842-2200
Thayer Elementary Principal Robyn Justice
Superintendent Brian Henry
200 Fleetwood, Waynesville 65583..........cccccoeeeiieiiiieeiieene (573) 842-2097

On May 4,2016 Reese Bucher,
Houston, Missouri, received the
2016 Senior Service Award from
Lt. Governor Peter Kinder. Reese
was one of 34 individuals across

the state of Missouri. Plctured
left to right, Lt. Governor Kinder,
Reese Bucher, Senator Mike
Cunningham and Representative
Robert Ross.
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor
JAY NIXON. ... (573) 751-3222
St. Louis OffiCe ....eiiiiiiiiiieeeee e (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe........coeiriiiieeecee (816) 889-2337
WWW.goVvernor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
PETER KINDER...........cooiiiiaii e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JASON KANDER.........cocoiiiiiiiiiie e (573) 751-2379
WWW.S0S.mo.gov
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWALY .......cocoiiiiiiiiieeiee e (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
CLINT ZWEIFEL .........coceiieeeeeeeee e (573) 751-2411
www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER ..o (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senators

DAN BROWN - District 16 ..........cccoiiiiiiiciiieeecee (573) 751-5713
MIKE CUNNINGHAM - District 33 .........ccccoiiiiiiiiiee (573) 751-1882
www.Senate.mo.gov

State Representative
ROBERT ROSS ...t (573) 751-1490
www.house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICEOF)..............cccooeiiiee, (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 Wwww.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Bivd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) .............cccoceviiiiiiiiiniinccee (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82™ - 5em

Operation Forest Arson ..............ccccoeiiiiiiiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief...............ccooiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111

Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase).........ccccccccevevviiiinieeiien s (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ...........oooovvviiiiiiieeeiieeeeeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ......................cooenne. (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ............ccocceriiiiiiieee s (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.
Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline...................cccooiiiiiiicine, (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program ...................ccccceoiiirinnne (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of
all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570..........ccccccoviiiiiiiiieieeiee s (573) 751-6387

www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION. ... (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) .........cccceene. (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of FINANCE.............ccocoiiiiiiiiie e (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit UNioNs...............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiicceee (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline...............c.ccoocoiiiiiniin (800) 726-7390
CLAIM PrOgram...........cccooiuiiiiiiieiieie ettt (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security..................ccoooiniiiiini (5673) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights ... (5673) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards....................ccccoooiiiiinii (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation.................cccccoooeiiiniiiinnnn. (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EmpIoyer ..............ccccoiiiiiiiiiii (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ... (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES .................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks ..........o.ccooiiiiiiii e (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ... (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................ccocceiinnnn. (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson HOtline ..o (800) 392-7766
REVENUE .. ... (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration...................cccooiiiiiiis (573) 751-5860
Driver LICENSE ... ..ottt (573) 751-4600
Motor VEhICIe ..o e (573) 526-3669
Military LiaiSON..........c.cooiiiiiiiiie e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ............ccocoeiiiiiiii e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ...t (573) 751-2836
State tax forms.............ccooooiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
A X ettt ae (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES ... (573) 751-4815
221 W High St www.dss.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline................c.cooiiiiiinii s (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service .............ccccceeeees (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance ............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants..................ccccccccrniiiniiiiiee, (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) .......c.coiiiiiiiieii e (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline...............cccccoooiiiiiie i (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ........................ (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map ...............c......... www.traveler.modot.org/map

B NOCALL

Add your personal cell phone to the 1.8 million phones
already on Missouri‘s No Call List. Stop unwanted
telemarketing calls from nearly 200 major telemarketers. Cell
phones and landlines are eligible.

(866)NOCALLT1 - (866) 662-2551 - www.ago.mo.gov

2 e -

VISIT A MISSOURI

STATE PARK

next adventure right here in Missouri!
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FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
BARACK OBAMA

Vice President
JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ... e e (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
2740-B E Sunshine, Springfield 65804 ..............ccccoveiiiriieeinieens (417) 877-7814

CLAIRE MCCASKILL ........ooiiiiiiiiiieceeiee e (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Office:
324 Park Central W, Ste 101, Springfield 65806 ......................... (417) 868-8745

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE(S)
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website(s).

JASON SMITH - DISTRICT 8 .......cooiiiiiiiiiiiee e (202) 225-4404
1118 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.jasonsmith.house.gov
District Offices:
2502 Tanner Dr, Ste 205, Cape Girardeau 63703 ...............cc...... (573) 335-0101
22 E Columbia St, Farmington 63640............ccccceeeiiiiiniieeenieens (573) 756-9755
830A S Bishop, Rolla 65401 .........ccooeiiiieiiiniee e (573) 364-2455

35 Ct Square, Ste 300, West Plains 65775 ..........cccoveeeeeecnnnen... (417) 255-1515



20 142nd DISTRICT DIRECTORY

DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive

departments.

AGRICULTURE........cosintinimnirntsst s s ssssss s sssssssssssees (202) 720-2791

200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250
www.usda.gov
COMMERG E ........ccoiiirrerr e (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 www.commerce.gov
T T (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defense.gov
EDUCATION ...ttt s s s ssne s (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
ENERGY ...ccciiimrimnisnen i ssss s s sssssssssssn s (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 www.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES. .........cccccoiniirirnee e (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY ....ciiiiriiirinnninse s ssssssseenns (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ........ccccvnmmnminninnssse s (202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
INTERIOR ..ottt s e s (202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 www.doi.gov
8L I O (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
I T 0 (866) 487-2365

Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210
www.dol.gov
R 7 I (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
TRANSPORTATION ......oooiiiiirinninnesssssnsss s sssssssssssees (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.transportation.gov
TREASURY ...ttt s s s s sssss e (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.treasury.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS........ccocitiinis s sessessees (800) 827-1000

810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 www.va.gov
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CAPIT()L
REPORT /

If an inside view of legislative
activities in the Missouri Capitol
interests you, sign up for my
Capitol Report.

This email update provides
valuable information on
legislation under discussion
before it becomes law.

Contact me to sign up to receive a copy of my Capitol Report.
My email address is listed on the opening letter page of this booklet.

Current
Legislative Activity

www.house.mo.gov

The full text and latest action on legislation being considered by
the Missouri House of Representatives can be accessed by going to
www.house.mo.gov. You can also check committee hearing schedules,
calendars, floor schedules, and the Journals for both the House and
Senate, and even listen to live debate during session.

21
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HOW

A BILL
BECOMES
A LAW

Introduced and first read.

BEGIN
HERE
[ ]

Second reading and referral to a
committee.

>

J

Committee holds hearings during which
anyone may speak for or against the
bill. After considering the bill, it may
offer amendments or a committee
substitute bill.

Bill is placed on the o
Perfection Calendar to be

debated. Amendments @
may be offered.

If passed, the bill is Perfected.

The bill goes on the Third o -

Reading calendar where, after

debate, each Representative’s ﬁ

vote is recorded.

The bill is sent to the Senate where
it repeats the process, except the

_'

Perfection and Third Reading are @—
combined into one step.

142nd DISTRICT DIRECTORY

ggu COMPLIMENTS OF YOUR STATE REPRESENTATIVE

This depiction follows a bill introduced in the House of
Representatives. The Senate follows a similar process.

If the bill passes both House and Senate in
identical forms, the bill is Truly Agreed to
and Finally Passed.

[ —

If the bill passes in a different

form, and the House agrees to

accept it, itis Truly Agreed to & @]
Finally Passed.

If the House rejects the changes,
the bill returns to the Senate for
reconsideration.

If the Senate does not reconsider the amendments and does not approve
the bill in its original form, the bill may be sent to a Conference Committee
composed of members of both the House and Senate.

N -
If the Conference .

Committee reaches an
1 & agreement, the report

of the committee is

sent to both houses for

l‘?% “—

If both houses agree, the bill is Truly Agreed To & Finally Passed.

I 3

If the Governor signs the bill or
takes no action, it becomes law.

I

If either rejects the
report, the process ’
may be repeated.

If the Governor vetoes the bill,
it can only become law with
two-thirds of both the House
and Senate voting to override
the veto.
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